From:

To:

Subject: NOTICE REGARDING REQUEST FOR CUSTOMER DATA
Date: Monday, October 31, 2022 4:14:37 PM

NOTE: THIS NOTICE IS BEING SENT FROM A NO-REPLY EMAIL ACCOUNT—ANY RESPONSE TO THIS
EMAIL WILL NOT RECEIVE A RESPONSE

Dear Account Holder/Customer:

On 2019-12-09, Apple Inc. (“Apple”) received a legal request from United States Attorney’s Office requesting
information regarding your Apple account. This legal request only allowed delayed notice to the affected customer.

The contact information in relation to the request:

Requesting Agency: United States Attorney’s Office

Requesting Agency Location: New York, NY

Legal Request Type: Subpoena / Summons

Requesting Agency Case Number: 19 MAG 11474 /2018R01226

Pursuant to the applicable Terms of Service and Apple’s Privacy Policy, http://www.apple.com/legal/privacy/en-
ww/, and as required by U.S. law, Apple produced the requested data in a timely manner as required by the legal
request. If you have questions about the legal request or the information requested, please contact the requesting
agency.

Sincerely,

Apple Privacy & Law Enforcement Compliance
Apple Inc.



